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Display only modde. To make changes o 1o be able 1o submit for approval, click on the ehange icon in the previous scieen

Page 1

Back
Line TI'MIEUBIB!IS47 ard Humber Merchant lame CRDR  Amounl Code Cosl Cenlre Order General LedgerAccount  Spid  Receipt  Request Type Requesild  Purchase Line
001 0722023 CPAAUSTRALIA DR 84626 P1-10% GST F2174 440135 ™~ Purchase 00052059 ool
[&a]
- " -G
ba-2o (0%
doa do (1o pabd Good -



< S et W s22
Fosthaeg mguest DORTRgETs Rk .
Page 2

. L\[\?—\ZO;”“% -
\ppo> W WX nvoice
ABN 64 008 392 452

CAUSTRALIA

CPA Australia

Level 20

28 Freshwater Place
Southbank Victoria 3006
Australia

Phone: 130073 73 73
Email: ar@cpaaustralia.com.au

s 47F

MARCUS s47F MARKOVIC FCPA CPA Australia ID:
s 47F Invoice number: CPAA.INV000045665
Date: 07/12/2023

. 3 Amount Total INCL
DESCRIPTION QTY | EXCL GST DISCOUNT" = SUBTOTAL GST GST
Membership Renewal 2024 _ _ _ 1.00 $760.913_ $0._00- $760_.91 $76.09 _ $837.00 @
TOTAL : ~ AUD $760.91 AUD $76.09 AUD $837.00

PAYMENT DETAILS

Payment Type ‘Payer Name Amount Balance Due
MasterCard Marcus Markovic $837.00 $0.00

Surcharge Marcus Markovic ' $9.26 $0.00
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From: RIMMER,Ben
Sent: Thursday, 9 November 2023 10:10 AM
To: MARKOVIC,Marcus
Cc: Education - Deputy Secretary - Corporate and Enabling
Subject: RE: Renew your membership before 31 December [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Categories: A=

Happy to approve. Ben

From: MARKOVIC,Marcus <Marcus.Markovic@education.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 8:34 AM

To: RIMMER,Ben <Ben.Rimmer@education.gov.au>

Cc: MARKOVIC,Marcus <Marcus.Markovic@education.gov.au>; Education - Deputy Secretary - Corporate and
Enabling s 47E

Subject: FW: Renew your membership before 31 December [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Ben,

| am seeking your approval for annual renewal of CPA membership at a cost of $837.
Membership of CPA is contained in my s.24(1) determination.

Thank you

Marcus

From: CPA Australia <noreply@em.cpaaustralia.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 12:00 PM

To: MARKOVIC,Marcus <Marcus.Markovic@education.gov.au>
Subject: Renew your membership before 31 December

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
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It's time to renew your membership for 2024. We've updated our renewal experience, so
that it's now easier than ever to renew your membership. We've listened to your feedback
and introduced full self-service options and more payment flexibility. You'll also notice a
handful of mandatory fields to update your details so we can better personalise the
experience and communications you receive. This includes the option to receive the
notice of Annual General Meeting (AGM) digitally, reducing both cost and environmental
impact.

You can access your renewal notice, update your details, and pay online simply by
clicking the ‘Renew now’ button below and logging in to your CPA Australia account.

As we do each year, we've reviewed the membership fee on a range of factors, including
the investment required to continue lifting the knowledge, skills, and practice of the
profession. In line with this, a fee increase will apply for the 2024 membership fee.

Your CPA Australia membership will continue to provide you with access to:

« complimentary resources that enable you to stay ahead of trends and lead change,
such as INTHEBLACK digital magazine

» opportunities to connect with your global network of over 170,000 members,
sharing your skills, knowledge and learning from your peers

« professional development to build technical knowledge and soft skills, supporting
you through all career stages

« a personalised digital experience for easy access to products, services, and

resources.

 Renew now

Your membership fee is due by 31 December 2023.

We look forward to supporting your continued career ambitions.

Yours Sincerely

Andrew Hunter
Chief Executive Officer

Please do not reply direclly to this email as il is sent from an unatlended email box.





